

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

TEL 860-870-3100

FAX 860-870-3102

www.ellington-ct.gov

Selectmen
DAVID E. STAVENS
Deputy First Selectman

JAMISON J. BOUCHER MARY B. CARDIN JAMES M. PRICHARD RONALD F. STOMBERG JOHN W. TURNER

> Town Administrator MATTHEW D. REED

TREE WARDEN PUBLIC HEARING

January 24, 2024

Town Hall – Nicholas J. DiCorleto, Jr. Meeting Hall

This PUBLIC HEARING was held pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. Sec. 23-59 and was called in response to an objection raised regarding the removal of trees duly posted by the Ellington Tree Warden. Such trees are scheduled for removal as part of a parking lot and facility enhancement project at the Hall Memorial Library, 93-99 Main Street, Ellington. The meeting was recorded via audio recording device.

MINUTES

OFFICIALS PRESENT: Thomas Modzelewski, Tree Warden/Director of Public Works; Lori Spielman, First

Selectman; Jack Turner, Selectman; Matthew Reed, Town Administrator; Sue

Phillips, Director, Hall Memorial Library

OTHERS PRESENT: Tim Coon, JR Russo & Associates, LLC (Town Engineer Firm)

- I. CALL TO ORDER: The public hearing was called to order at 6:01 PM by the Tree Warden, Mr. Modzelewski.
- II. TREE WARDEN COMMENTS: Mr. Modzelewski presented an overview of the approved parking lot expansion and site enhancement project at the Hall Memorial Library. The property was purchased on June 28, 2019, for the purpose of expanding the library parking lot. The new parking area will add 34 new parking spaces. The new design will reduce the frequency of motorists using the existing library parking lot as a cut-through from Main St. to Maple St. An engineered diagram / plan illustrating the project and identifying the six (6) trees scheduled for removal was projected on a large video screen at the front of the meeting hall. Mr. Modzelewski explained that the project included the construction of a parking lot, sidewalks and an outdoor seating area. Seven (7) new trees are scheduled to be planted and at least 52 other new plantings have also been proposed. Another, unrelated plan, proposes the planting of twenty-two (22) additional trees along Maple St. The meeting was then opened for public comment.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

- a. Kathleen Vaiciulis of 26 Florence Avenue, Ellington, questioned the Tree Warden regarding the types of trees being removed, who identified the trees scheduled for removal and asked if the replacement trees will be a native species. The speaker asked about the decision-making process and questioned alternatives explored when the proposed planting for the project were chosen. The speaker commented about the benefits of preserving native trees and the benefits of trees in general and voiced her concern over the destruction of the native habitat of local wildlife with the removal of existing trees. In closing, Ms. Vaiciulis asked the Tree Warden if the Town would consider planting native plants. The Tree Warden responded, "yes." As a final comment, Ms. Vaiciulis stated that she supported the addition of the parking area.
- b. Lori Spielman, 179 Abbott Road, Ellington, responded to Ms. Vaiciulis' comments stating that the proposed plantings associated with the project were selected due to the manageability and appearance of the selected varieties. Ms. Spielman commented about the challenges of certain varieties regarding the invasiveness and inability to endure certain conditions. Ms. Spielman stressed the importance of choosing varieties that are able to endure over time taking into consideration local weather conditions and maintenance concerns. Ms. Spielman also produced a digital photograph of deterioration present in one of the trees scheduled for removal.
- c. Dave Gerlach, 10 Suger Hill Road, Ellington, spoke in support of the additional parking. He commented that he has had to park across the street from the library on a number of occasions.
- d. Sue Phillips, Director, Hall Memorial Library spoke in support of the site improvement project and explained her concern for the continued safety of library patrons. Ms. Phillips spoke about the damage that would likely occur to the root systems of the existing trees should they remain throughout the construction process. She commented that such damage would likely result in the later demise of the tree. Ms. Phillips supported consideration of the addition of some native trees.
- IV. CLOSING: At the conclusion of public comment, Mr. Modzelewski explained that after the close of the hearing he had three days to render a decision regarding the removal of the trees. When a decision was made, it would be posted, and the necessary parties notified.
- V. The hearing was closed and adjourned at 6:23 PM.

Respectfully submitted:

Matthew D. Reed





LORI L. SPIELMAN

First Selectman

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET • P.O. BOX 187 ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL 860-870-3100

FAX 860-870-3102

DAVID E. STAVENS Deputy First Selectman

JAMISON J. BOUCHER MARY B. CARDIN JAMES M. PRICHARD RONALD F. STOMBERG JOHN W. TURNER

Town Administrator MATTHEW D. REED

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TOWN OF ELLINGTON

Wednesday, January 24, 2024

Pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. Sec. 23-59, the Ellington Tree Warden will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on **Wednesday**, **January 24**, **2024**, **at 6:00 PM** in the Nicholas J. DiCorleto, JR. Meeting Hall at the Ellington Town Hall, 55 Main Street, Ellington.

This public hearing is being held in response to an objection filed regarding the proposed removal of six (6) trees upon the property of the Town in the vicinity of the Hall Memorial Library, 93 Main Street, Ellington. Such trees are scheduled for removal as part of the approved library parking lot expansion project.

Public Hearing Tree Warden January 24, 2024 Ellington Town Hall

Speaker Sign-Up Please enter your name if you wish to speak.

Kathleen Vaicivlis	

